Library Acquisition List

Vol.38, No.1 January – June 2023



INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR POPULATION SCIENCES

Govandi Station Road,

Deonar, Mumbai - 400 088.

(INDIA)

Website: https://iipsindia.ac.in

PREFACE

The "Acquisition List" consists of selected bibliographical entries added to the IIPS library during **January – June 2023**.

In the last few years, population, family welfare, reproductive health activity has moved forward at such a rapid pace that the amount of information available on these subjects is enormous and ever increasing. Furthermore, while this information is available from manifold sources, there has been no single handbook providing a complete list of the sources of information on the subject throughout the world.

The International Institute for Population Sciences (Deemed University) is playing leading role for the population science discipline in South East Asia-Pacific Region of the United Nations for conducting research and teaching. As a part of academic activity, the Institute maintains an excellent library. Wide range of information sources collects for the academic institutions, Government reports including census publications, published books/journal by various reputed publishers, M.Phil. Dissertations, Ph.D. Theses and Project reports of the Institute etc. To maximise the utility of the resources the library brings out regularly bi-annual publication i.e. Jan-June & July-Dec., 'Library Acquisition List' since 1968. The list is selected additions of the library on bibliographic level for the duration of publication, period as stated in the title.

It provides the information in two parts as given below:

- 1. Content: Subject headings on population studies and related area on the basis of DDC sequence (with minor modifications for in-depth classification and arranged by author in the subject).
- Detail entries in bibliographic format in the sequence of the content in 2 parts
 Books and II- Census Publications. Census publications entries arrangement is fixed by i) Chronological order, ii) Alphabetical sequence of Indian states iii) Foreign census.

Format

Author: Title. Place of Publication. Publisher, Year of Publication. ISBN, Price --(Classification Number, Book Number) Accession Number

Sample

IIPS; Bansod, Dhananjay W.; Fulpagare, Prakash H. & Jungari, Suresh: Coping mechanism during COVID-19 pandemic in unorganized sector: A qualitative investigation in Mumbai metropolitan. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022 - (616.2 IIPS/Cop) 087349

> For electronic version of the `Acquisition List' please visit www.iipsindia.ac.in/library.htm

Place : Mumbai.

Date : 20th October, 2023

LIBRARY & INFORMATION OFFICER

CONTENTS

PART- I: BOOKS

Acquisition list January 2023 – June 2023

Computer Science	05
Bibliographies	05
Sociology	05
Ecology	05
Rural & Urban Studies	06
Women Studies	06
Homosexuality	06
Sexual Studies	07
Marriage & Family	07
Children studies	07
Youth Studies	07
Social Classes	07
Research Methodology	07
Planning and Assistance	08
Statistics	08
Population Studies	08
Demographic Models	08
Population Projections	08
Demography and Health Surveys	09
Family Welfare Studies	09
Fertility	09
Mortality	09
Population and Geography	09
Migration	09
Internal Migration	11

International Migration	11
Ageing Studies	11
Statistical Surveys	11
Economy	11
States Economy	12
Finance Investment	12
Land Economics	12
Public Finance	12
Industrial and Agricultural Development	12
India Economic Development	13
Poverty	13
Law and Constitution	13
Criminology	13
Transport Insurance	13
Education	13
Higher Education	14
Probabilities & Statistical Methods	14
Nutrition and Metabolism	14
Public Health	15
Control of Specific Disease	15
Gynaecology & Obstetrics	15
Agriculture	15
Management	15
Beverages	16
Slum	16
History & Geography	16

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Somani, Arun & Deka, Ganesh Chandra: Big data analytics : Tools and technology for effective planning. New York. CRC Press, 2018. 9781138032392 £130.00--(001.6Som/Big) 087407

Flach, Peter: Machine learning : The art and science of algorithms that make sense of data. New York. Cambridge University Press, 2017. 9781107096394 £92.99--(001.642Fla/Mac) 087493

Shron, Max: Thinking with data : How to turn information into insights. Mumbai. Shroff Publishers & Distributors Pvt. Ltd., 2022. 9789351106418 Rs.450.00--(001.6424Shr/Thi) 087479

Elman, Julia & Lavin, Mark: Lightweight Django : Using rest, websockets and backbone. Mumbai. Sharoff Publishers & Distributors Pvt.Ltd., 2021. 9789351108658 Rs.900.00--(001.6424Elm/Lig) 087480

BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Singh, Youd Vir; Pani, S. Rama Devi & Kaur, Rajinder: Bibliography of Doctoral Dissertation 2020. New Delhi. AIU, 2021.--(016.3AIU/Bib) 087415

Ksheersagar, Vivek: Victory over the obstacles: The foundation for a brave new world. Pune. Neerksheerviveketu, 2020.--(029.7Ksh/Vic) 087596

Amar Ujala: India top10 : Year book 2022. New Delhi. Amar Ujala Publications, 2022. 9789352933969 Rs.1500.00--(030Ama/Bec) 087433

Mill, John Stuart: Utilitarianism. BN Publishing, 9781607964360 £5.99--(100Mil/Uti) 087629

SOCIOLOGY

Hird, Myra. J: Public sociology of waste. Bristol. Bristol University Press, 2022. 9781529206555 £80.00--(301Hir/Pub) 087516

ISEC: Annual report 2021-2022. Bangalore. Institute for Social and Economic Change, 2022.-- (301.06ISEC/Ann) 087404

ECOLOGY

Ciecierska-Holmes, Natalia; Jorgensen, Kirsten; Ollier, Lana Laura & Raghunandan, D.: Environmental policy in India. New York. Routledge, 2020. 9780367357658 £120.00--(301.31Cie/Env) 087440

Resurreccion, Bernadette P. & Elmhirst, Rebecca: Negotiating gender expertise in environment and development : Voices from feminist political ecology. New York. Routledge, 2021. 9780815386124 £120.00--(301.31Res/Neg) 087442

Peace, Sheila: Environments of ageing: Space, place and materiality. Bristol. Policy Press, 9781447310556 £80.00--(301.31Pea/Env) 087455

Kinnvall, Catarina & Rydstrom, Helle: Climate hazards, disasters, and gender ramifications. New York. Routledge, 2019. 9781138354364 £130.00--(301.31Kin/Cli) 087458

Thomas, Alexander; Reddy, K. Srinath; Alexander, Divya & Prabhakaran, Poornima: Climate change and the health sector : Healing the world. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781032052649 Rs.995.00--(301.31Tho/Cli) 087461

McGee, Tara K.: Routledge handbook of environmental hazards and society. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9780367427146 £190.00--(301.31McG/Rou) 087477

Chakraborty, Chandrima & Pal, Dipyaman: Environmental sustainability, growth trajectory and gender : Contemporary issues of developing economies. Bingley. Emerald Publishing, 2022. 9781802621549 £75.00--(301.31Cha/Env) 087483

Khan, Kacho Amir: Climate change, vulnerability and adaptive capacity of people in the Suru Valley of Ladakh Trans-Himalaya : A gendered perspective. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(301.31Kha/Cli) 087646

RURAL & URBAN STUDIES

Sathyapalan, Jyothis & Jayasree, K.: Rural development statistics 2019-2020. Hyderabad. NIRDPR, 2021. Rs.1145.00--(301.35Sat/Rur) 087420

Mukhopadhyay, Urvi & Ghosh, Suchandra: Exploring South Asian urbanity. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781032248554 Rs.1495.00--(301.36Muk/Exp) 087457

Holwitt, Pablo: Urban renewal in India : Accomodating people, ideas andlifeworlds in Mumbai's redeveloping chawls. New York. Routledge, 2020. 9780367345938 £120.00--(301.36Hol/Urb) 087474

Sundaram, K.V.; Jha, Mrityunjay M. & Tiwari, P.S.: Sustainable development and earthcare : Searching for policy initiatives. New Delhi. Concept Publishing Company , 2009. 9788180696527 Rs.950.00--(301.36Sun/Sus) 087481

Khanolkar, Prasad: Passages of play in urban India: People, media, objects and spaces in Mumbai's slum localities. New York. Routledge, 2023. 9780367465674 £120.00--(301.36Kha.Pas) 087502

Davis, Jonathan S.; Blanco, Ismael; Bua, Adrian & Chorianopoulos, Ioannis: New developments in urban governance: Rethinking collaboration in the age of austerity. Bristol. Bristol University Press, 2022. 9781529205824 £80.00--(301.36Dav/New) 087505

Gupta, Devarupa: Urban space, residential segregation, and access to amenities: A study on Kolkata. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(301.36Gup/Urb) 087653

Praja Foundation: Mumbai citizens' handbook, Vol.1, Efficiency, accountability, transparency - State of governance. Mumbai. Praja Foundation, 2006. Rs.300.00--(301.363PF/Mum) 087399

WOMEN STUDIES

Lekha, N.B. & Palackal, Antony: Unveiling the gender paradox : Dunamics of power, sexuality and property in Kerala. Cham. Palgrave Macmillan, 2022. 9783031096983 €109.99--(301.412Lek/Unv) 087459

Bows, Hannah & Fileborn, Bianca: Geographies of gender-based violence : A multi-disciplinary perspective. Bristol. Bristol University Press, 2022. 9781529214505 £34.99--(301.412Bow/Geo) 087471

Zia, Afiya S.: Faith and feminism in Pakistan : Religious aency or secular autonomy?. Brighton. Sussex Academic Press, 2019. 9781845199708 \$44.95--(301.412Zia/Fai) 087487

Datta, Anindita; Hopkins, Peter; Johnstan, Lynda; Olson, Elizabeth & Silva, Joseli Maria: Routledge handbook of gender and feminist geographies. New York. Routledge, 2020. 9781138057685 £200.00--(301.412Dat/Rou) 087497

Griffin, Gabriele: Gender inequalities in tech-driven research and innovation: Living the contradiction. Bristol. Bristol University Press, 2022. 9781529219470 £85.00--(301.412Gri/Gen) 087518

Khan, Navaid Ali: Autonomy among muslim women and its effect on fertility and family planning : A study of Lucknow city. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(301.412Kha/Aut) 087640

Debnath, Paramita: Depresion, anxiety, stress and socio-demographic correlates among women 18-49 in Delhi. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(301.412Deb/Dep) 087643

Ali, Balhasan: Women labour force participation in India: Nexus of gender roles, childbearing and family composition. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(301.412Ali/Wom) 087658

HOMOSEXUALITY

Doron, Assa & Broom, Alex: Gender and masculinities : Histories, texts and practices in India and Sri Lanka. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781138349834 Rs. 995--(301.4157Dor/Gen) 087473

SEXUAL STUDIES

Rees, Emma: Routledge companion to gender, sexuality, and culture. New York. Routledge, 2023. 9780368421359 £190.00--(301.417Ree/Rou) 087439

Mitra, Durba: Indian sex life : Sexuality and the colonial origins of modern social thought. Oxford. Princeton University Press, 2020. 9780691196343 \$115.00--(301.417Mit/Ind) 087488

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY

Rao, Kris: Smart family to strong nation - It's all about us . [A transformation guide for marriage, family, education, emplyoment & finance] India. Pothi , 2021.--(301.42Rao/Sma) 087410

Kukreja, Reena: Why would I be married here?: Marriage, migration and dispossession in neoliberal India. London. Cornell University Press, 2022. 9781501764134 £28.99--(301.42Kuk/Why) 087519

Pooley, Sian & Qureshi, Kaveri: Parenthood between generations : Transforming reproductive cultures. New York. Berghahn, 2022. 9781800737211 £27.95--(301.42Poo/Par) 087521

Kumari, Nutan: Extent of marriage registration and factors associated in Jhunjhun district an exploratory study. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(301.42Kum/Ext) 087665

Dutta, Mili: Changing marriages pattern and its association with fertility dynamics in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(301.42:312.1Dut/Cha) 087655

CHIDREN STUDIES

Dev, Kapil; Das, Dipendra Nath & Estjer, Sangeetha: Lost childhood: Unmasking the lives of street children in metropolitan India. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781032169439 Rs.995.00-- (301.4314Dev/Los) 087450

United Nations Children's Fund & UNCF: Monitoring progress toward the goals of the world summit for children : End-decade multiple indicator survey manual. New York. UNCF, 2000.-- (301.4314UNCF/Mon) 087599

Phukan, Deepika: Understanding the linkages between child health outcome, sustainable development goals and public health expenditure in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.-- (301.4314Phu/Und) 087650

YOUTH STUDIES

Gupta, Ajay: Lifestyle, psychological wellbeing, and nutrition of adolescents in delhi and Mumbai colleges with special reference to dual-earner families. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(301.4315Gup/Lif) 087651

List, John A.; Suskind, Dana & Supplee, Lauren H.: Scale-up effect in early childhood and public policy : Why interventions lose impact at scale and what we can do about it. New York. Routledge, 2021. 9780367422479 £36.99--(301.4315Lis/Sca) 087669

SOCIAL CLASSESS

Sharma, K.L.: Social stratification in India. New Delhi. Manohar, 1986. 8185054150--(301.44SHA/SOC) 044485

Somanaboina, Simhadri & Ramagoud, Akhileshwari: Routledge handbook of the Other Backward Classes in India. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781032332222 Rs.2495.00--(301.4494Som/Rou) 087476

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

Oana, Ioana-Elena; Schneider, Carsten Q. & Thomann, Eva: Qualitative comparative analysis using R : A Beginner's guide. New York. Cambridge University Press, 2021. 9781009009935 £18.99--(307.2Oan/Qua) 087444

Creswell, John W. & Creswell, J. David: Research design : Qualitative, quantitative, and mixed methods approaches. New Delhi. Sage, 2018. 9781506386706 \$34.00--(307.2Cre/Res) 087482 Merriam, Sharan B. & Tisdell, Elizabeth J.: Qualitative research : A guide to design and implementation. (4th edn.) San Francisco. Jossey-Bass, 2016. 9781119003618 \$49.95--(307.2Mer/Qua) 087485

Tattar, Prabhanjan Narayanachar & Vaman, H.J.: Survival analysis. New York. CRC press, 2023. 9780367030377 £89.99--(307.2Tat/Sur) 087513

Ramchandran, P.; Yesudian, C.A.K.; Thankappan, K.R. & Sharma, P.Sankara: Survey research in public health. New Delhi. PHI Learning Private Limited, 2012. 9788120345959 Rs.195.00-- (307.2Ram/Sur) 087622

PLANNING AND ASSISTANCE

Dwivedi, Laxmi Kant; Mishra, Anjani & Unisa, Sayeed: Geo-spatial mapping at village and ward level in Uttar Pradesh and Bihar. Mumbai. IIPS, 2021.--(309.2Dwi/Geo) 087405

STATISTICS

Mohr, Donna L.; Wilson, William J. & Freund, Rudolf J.: Statistical methods. (4th edn.) London. Academic Press, 2022. 9780128230435 \$81.99--(310Moh/Sta) 087443

Loftus, Stephen C.: Basic statistics with R : Reaching decisions with data. London. Academic Press, 2022. 9780128207888 \$ 74.95--(310Lof/Bas) 087446

Etzioni, Ruth; Mandel, Micha & Gulati, Roman: Statistics for health data science: An organic approach. Switzerland. Springer, 2020. 9783030598914 £64.99--(310Etz/Sta) 087511

Yu, Qingzhao Yu & Li, Bin: Statistical methods for mediation, confounding and moderation analysis using R and SAS. New York. CRC Press, 2022. 9780367365479 £120.00--(310Yu/Sta) 087523

Linneman, Thomas J.: Social statistics : Managing data, conducting analyses, presenting results. (4th edn.) New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781032115283 £ 84.99--(310Lin/Soc) 087525

POPULATION STUDIES

Mayhew, Robert J.: Debating malthus : A documentary reader on population, resources, and the environment. Seattle. University of Washington Press, 2022. 9780295749907 £ 25.99--(312May/Deb) 087453

Gietel-Basten, Stuart: Population problem in Pacific Asia. New York. Oxford University Press, 2019. 9780199361076 \$43.99--(312Gie/Pop) 087489

Alba, Richard: Great demographic illusion : Majority, minority, and the expanding American mainstream. Princeton. Princeton University Press, 2020. 9780691206219 \$21.95--(312Alb/Gre) 087491

Puri, Parul: Understanding the burden of non-communicable diseases multimorbidity and its implications among older adults in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(312Pur/Und) 087642

Srivastava, Shobhit: Dynamics of household headship and decision making role among older adults in India: A gendered perspective. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(312Sri/Dyn)

DEMOGRAPHIC MODELS

Namboodiri, Krishnan.: Methods for macrosociological research. San Diego. Academic Press, Inc., 1994. 0125133456--(312.0184Nam/Met) 087624

POPULATION PROJECTIONS

Mawkhlieng, Donald Ricaldo: Projection of households, workers, manpower requirement in education and health for north east India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(312.0721Maw/Pro) 087661

DEMOGRAPHY AND HEALTH SURVEYS

National Family Health Survey; NFHS; IIPS & India (Govt. of), Health & Family Welfare (Min. of): National Family Health Survey (NFHS-5) 2019-21 : India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2021.-- (312.0723NFHS/Nat) 087045

FAMILY WELFARE STUDIES

NIHFW: Annual report 2021-2022. New Delhi. NIHFW, 2022.--(F06NIHFW/ANN) 087397

NIHFW & National Institute of Health and Family Welfare: Annual accounts 2021-2022. New Delhi. NIHFW, 2022.--(F06NIHFW/Ann) 087403

Kannaujiya, Ajit Kumar: Association between contraceptive use, interpregnancy interval (IPI), maternal and child health in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 22.--(F61Kan/Ass) 087663

Pande, Amrita: Birth controled : Selective reproduction and neoliberal eugenics in South Africa and India. Manchester. Manchester University Press, 2022. 9781526160546 £85.00--(F611Pan/Bir) 087469

Khan, M.E.; Donnay, France; Tarigopula, Usha Kiran & Aruldas, Kumudha: Shaping demand and practices to improve family health outcomes : Finding from a quantitative survey - Designing a behavior change communication strategy in India, Vol. 3 : Bihar. New Delhi. Population Council, 2013.--(F614Kha/Sha) 083333

FERTILITY

Jenkins, Philip: Fertility and faith : The demographic revolution and the transformation of world religions. Texas. Baylor University Press, 2020. 9781481311311 \$34.99--(312.1Jen/Fer)087486

Vishwakarma, Minakshi: Fertility preferences and contraceptive use dynamics among Indian couple. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(312.1Vis/Fer) 087644

Jadhav, Arvind Santu: Infertility among the tribes of palghar district, Maharashtra: Perception, treatment seeking behaviour and well-being. Mumbai. IIPS, 2021.--(312.1Jad/Inf) 087647

Banerjee, Adrita: Spatial patterns and trends of childlessness and its association with fertlity in India: A district level analysis. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(312.1Ban/Spa) 087666

Kaufmann, Eric & Wilcox, W. Bradford: Whither the child? Causes and consequences of low fertility. New York. Routledge, 2013. 9781612050942 £35.99--(312.1Kau/Whi) 087668

MORTALITY

Sil, Apyayee: Trends, patterns and determinants of deaths due to external causes among adults in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(312.2Sil/Tre) 087652

POPULATION AND GEOGRAPHY

Lovell, Sarah A.; Coen, Stephanie & Rosenberg, Mark W.: Routledge handbook of methodololgies in human geography. New York. Routledge, 2023. 9780367482527 £190.00--(312.791Lov/Rou) 087451

MIGRATION

Bhagat, R.B.; Roy, Archana K. & Sahoo, Harihar: Migration and urban transition in India : A development perspective. New York. Routledge, 2021. 9780367722425 Rs.995.00-- (312.8Bha/Mig) 086698

Rajan, S. Irudaya: India migration report 2021 : Migrants and health. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781032425283 1595--(312.8Raj/Ind) 087434

Eroglu, Sebnem: Poverty and international migration : A multi-site and intergenerational perspective. Bristol. Policy Press, 2022. 9781447365730 £47.99--(312.8Ero/Pov) 087445 Trovato, Frank: Migration, health and survival : International perspectives. Cheltenham. Edward Egar, 2017. 9781785365966 £105.00--(312.8Tro/Mig) 087447

Castaneda, Heide: Migration and health : Critical perspective. New York. Routledge, 2023. 9781138490437 £ 34.99--(312.8Cas/Mig) 087448

Sivakumar, P. & Rajan, S. Irudaya: Sustainable development goals and migration. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781032332642 Rs.995.00--(312.8Siv/Sus) 087452

Nauriyal, Dinesh K.; Negi, Nalin Singh & Gairola, Rahul K.: Migration, gender and home economics in rural north India. New York. Routledge, 2020. 9780367463175 Rs. 995--(312.8Nau/Mig) 087456

Chowdhory, Nasreen & Banerjee, Paula: Gender, identity and migration in India. Singapore. Palgrave Macmillan, 2022. 9789811655975 €119.99--(312.8Cho/Gen) 087468

Villalon, Roberta: Migration, health, and inequalities : criticalactivist research across ecauadorean borders. Bristol. Bristol University Press, 2022. 9781529207101 £ 80--(312.8Rob/Mig) 087470

Samaddar, Ranabir: Postcolonial age of migration. New York. Routledge, 2020. 9780367674359 Rs. 995.00--(312.8Sam/Pos) 087472

Lemberg-Pedersen, Martin; Fett, Sharla M.; Mayblin, Lucy; Sahraouri, Nina & Stambol, Eva Magdalena: Postcoloniality and forced migration : Mobility, control, agency. Bristol. Bristol University Press, 2022. 9781529218190 £80.00--(312.8Lem/Pos) 087475

Das, Kailash C.; Roy, Kailash C.; Roy, Archana K.; Bhagat, R.B.; Vora, Alpa; Suvarna, Yamini; IIPS; UNICEF & Maharashtra (Govt. of): Protection of children affected by seasonal migration: A study in Jalna district, Maharashtra. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(312.8Das/Pro) 087494

Triandafyllidou, Anna: Migration and pandemics: Spaces of solidarity and spaces of exception. Toronto. Springer, 2021. 9783030812126 £39.99--(312.8Tri/Mig) 087498

Ryan, Louise: Social networks and migration: Relocations, relationships and resources. Bristol. Bristol University Press, 2023. 9781529213546 £80.00--(312.8Rya/Soc) 087501

Sandberg, Marie; Rossi, Luca; Galis, Vasilis & Jorgensen, Martin Bak: Research methodologies and ethical challenges in digital migration studies: Caring for (Big) data?. Switzerland. Palgrave macmillan, 2022. 9783030812256 £49.99--(312.8San/Res)087506

Nikielska-sekula, Karolina & Desille, Amandine: Visual methodology in migration studies: New possibilities, theoretical implications, and ethical questions. Switzerland. Springer, 2020. 9783030676100 £39.99--(312.8Nik/Vis) 087509

Gomez-Ciriano, Emilio J.; Cabiati, Elena & Dedotsi, Sofia: Migration and social work : Approaches, visions and challenges. Bristol. Policy Press, 2023. 9781447361800 £80.00--(312.8Gom/Res) 087527

Ribas-Mateos, Natalia & Sassen, Saskia: Elgar companion to gender and global migration : Beyond western research. Cheltenham. Edward Elgar, 2022. 9781802201253 £185.00--(312.8Rib/Elg) 087528

Bhuyan, Bibhishana: Distressed seasonal migration for livelihood: A study of brick kiln labour migration from Western Odisha. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(312.8Bhu/Dis) 087645

Sulaiman, K.M.: Culture of migration and aspiration of youth in Kerala. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(312.8Sul/Cul) 087660

Maurya, Bharati: Migrant workers in the textile industry: A descriptive study of working and living conditions on their health status in Surat. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(312.8Mau/Mig) 087662

Talukdar, Bedanga: Migrant entrepreneurs and development: A study of self-employed migrants in Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(312.8Tal/Mig) 087664

Champion, Tony & Cooke, ThomasShuttleworth, Ian: Internal migration the developed world: Are we becoming less mobile?. New York. Routledge, 2018. 9781472478061 £130.00--(312.8Cha/Int) 087670

INTERNAL MIGRATION

UNICEF: Internal migration in India initiative: National workshop on internal migration and human development in India, (6-7 December 2011), ICSSR, New Delhi . [Workshop compendium, Vol.1 : Workshop report] New Delhi. UNICEF, 2011--(312.81UNICEF/Int) 087413

Rajan, S. Irudaya & Bhagat, R.B.: Researching internal migration. New York. Routledge, 2022. 9781032535883 Rs.995.00--(312.81Raj/Res) 087591

Mathur, Hari Mohan: Resettling displaced people: Policy and practice in India. New Delhi. Routledge, 2020. 9780367459321 Rs.1495.00--(312.82Mat/Res) 087460

INTERNATIONAL MIGRATION

Hollifield, James F. & Foley, Neil: Understanding global migration. California. Stanford University Press, 2022. 978-1503629578 £108.00--(312.83Hol/Und) 087128

Behrman, Simon & Kent, Avidan: Climate refugees: Global, local and critical approaches. New York. Cambridge University Press, 2022. 9781108828772 £ 38.99--(312.83Beh/Cli) 087515

Banerjee, Snigdha: Socio-economic adjustment of return migrants: A study of gulf returnees in Murshidabad district, West Bengal. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(312.83Ban/Soc) 087641

Kaushal, Neeraj: Blaming immigrants : Nationalism and the economics of global movement. New York. Columbia University Press, 2019. 9780231181457 \$30.00--(312.832Kau/Bla) 087611

AGEING STUDIES

Sanderson, Warren C. & Scherbov, Sergei: Prospective longevity : A new vision of population aging. London. Harvard University Press, 2019. 9780674975613 \$48.00--(312.92San/Pro) 086577

Bailey, Ajay; Hyde, Martin & James, K.S.: Care for older adults in India: Living arrangements and quality of life. Bristol. Policy Press, 2022. 9781447357339 £80.00--(312.92Bai/Car) 087504

Fidler, Elizabeth F.: Rowman & Littlefield handbook on aging and work. New York. Rowman and littlefield, 2022. 9781538129944 £108.00--(312.92Fid/Han) 087507

Janbandhu, Priyanka.V.: A study on social and psychological conditions of elderly living in old age homes of Pune city in Maharashtra. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(312.92Jan/Stu) 087636

Phad, Santosh Bhagwanrao: Well-Being of the elderly: A study of family and social perspectives in Satara district of Maharashtra. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(312.92Pha/Wel) 087656

STATISTICAL SURVEYS

Reserve Bank of India: Hanbook of statistics on Indian states 2020-21. Mumbai. Reserve Bank of India, 2021. 550--(315.4RBI/Han) 087431

Reserve Bank of India: Handbook of statistics on the Indian economy 2021-22. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022. Rs.600.00--(315.4RBI/Han) 087608

ECONOMY

Nolke, Andreas: Post-corona capitalism : The alternatives ahead. Bristol. Bristol University Press, 2022. 9781529219432 £24.99--(330.122Nol/Pos) 087520

Lakshmanasamy, T.: Econometric estimation : Empirics of parametric and nonparametric data analysis. Delhi. Bookwell, 2022. 9788195834013 Rs.1195.00--(330.182Lak/Eco) 087424

Agrawal, A.N.: Indian economy : Problems of development & planning. (27th Edn.) Mumbai. Wishawa, 2001. 81-7328-104-1--(330.954AGR/IND) 067961

India (Govt. of), Finance (Min. of): Economic survey 2022-23. New Delhi. India (Govt. of), Information and Broadcasting (Min. of), 2023. 9789354097560 Rs.675.00--(330.954Ind/Eco) 087601

Vishwanathan, N.S.: Inclusive finance India report 2022. New Delhi. Access Development Services, 2022. 9788195524549 Rs.1200.00--(330.954Vis/Inc) 087605

Ashray, Chitraksh; Agarwal, Himadri; Madhusudan, Neha & Gupta, Ishita: State of finance in India report 2021-22. New Delhi. Yoda Press, 2022. 9789382879878 Rs.750.00--(330.954Ash/Sta) 087606

STATES ECONOMY

Maharashtra (Govt.of), Economics and Statistics (Dir. of): Maharashtra's economy in figures 2022. Mumbai. Maharashtra, Economics and Statistics (Dir. of), 2022.--(330.95479Mah/Mah)087630

Karnataka (Govt. of), Planning, Programme Monitoring and Statistics (Dept. of): Economic survey of Karnataka 2021-22. (44th edn.) Bengaluru. Karnataka (Govt. of), Planning, Programme Monitoring and Statistics (Dept. of), 2022.--(330.95487Kar/Eco) 087610

EMPLOYMENT

Siddiqui, Laeek Ahemad: Study of intergenerational education and occupation mobility among weaver community of Varanase: With special focus on their well being. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(331.114Sid/Stu) 087659

FINANCE INVESTMENT

United Nations & UNCTAD: World investment report 2022 : International tax reforms and sustainable investment. Geneva. United Nations, 2022. 9789211130492 \$115.00--(332.6UN/Wor) 087422

LAND ECONOMICS

India (Govt. of), Agriculture and Farmers Welfare (Min. of): Land use statistics at a glance 2009-10 to 2018-19. Delhi. India, Agriculture & Farmers Welfare (Min. of), 2021. Rs.1516.00-- (333.7Ind/Lan) 087418

PUBLIC FINANCE

Narayana, M R & Anantha Ramu, M R: Public finances for development of children in Karnataka : Policy issues and challenges. Bengaluru. Fiscal policy institute, 2022. 978-93-5692-903-6--(336Nar/Pub) 087402

Reserve Bank of India & RBI: State finances: A study of budgets of 2021-22. Mumbai. RBI, 2021. Rs.600.00--(336.54RBI/Sta) 087419

Reserve Bank of India: Report on currency and finance 2021-22 : Revive and reconstruct. Mumbai. RBI, 2022. Rs.575.00--(336.54RBI/Rep) 087423

INDUSRIAL AND AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT

Sage, Colin L.: Research agenda for food systems. Cheltenham. Edward Elgar Publishing, 2022. 9781800880252 £90.00--(338.1Sag/Res) 087449

NAFPO: State of sector report 2022 Farmer producer organizations in India: A report on FPOs in India and emerging landscape. India. National association for farmer producer organization, 2022. 9789394887022 Rs.395.00--(338.13NAFPO/Sta) 087435

India (Govt. of), Agriculture and Farmers Welfare (Min. of): Farm harvest prices of principal crops in India 2018-2019. New Delhi. India (Govt. of), Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, 2021. Rs.1421.00--(338.52Ind/Far) 087428

India (Govt. of), Agriculture and farmers welfare (Dept. of): Agricultural prices in India 2020. New Delhi. India (Govt. of), Agriculture and farmers welfare (Dept. of), 2020. 1755.00--(338.52Ind/Agr) 087429

INDIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Dev, S. Mahendra: India development report 2022. New Delhi . Oxford University Press, 2022. 9788195111251 Rs.1595.00--(338.954Dev/Ind) 087595

Institute of Small Enterprises and Development & ISED Small Enterprise Observatory: India micro, small andmedium enterprises report 2022. [MSMER 2022] Cochin. ISED, 2022. 9789380830926 Rs.1795.00--(338.954ISED/Ind) 087607

Dewan, Camelia: Misreading the Bengal delta: Climate change, development, and livelihoods in coastal Bangladesh. Seattle. University of Washington press, 2021. 9780295749600 £89.00-- (338.954922Dew/Mis) 087499

POVERTY

Wit, Joop de: Urban poverty, local governance and everyday politics in Mumbai. New York. Routledge, 2017. 9781138281387 Rs.1495.00--(339.46Wit/Urb) 085175

Jena, S.P.K.: Homelessness : Research, practice, and policy. New York. Routledge, 2021. 9780367748845 Rs.995.00--(339.46Jen/Hom) 087454

Verma, NMP & Srivastava, Alpana: Routledge handbook of exclusion, inequality and stigma in India. New York. Routledge, 2021. 9780367707101 Rs. 2495.00--(339.46Ver/Rou) 087464

Matar, Anat: Poverty of ethics. New York. Verso, 2022. 9781839765926 £16.99--(339.46Mat/Pov) 087522

Kumari, Meena: Understanding the association of poverty and disease burden in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(339.46Kum/Und) 087634

Vasishtha, Guru: Spatial pattern of multidimensional poverty and its correlates in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(339.46Vas/Spa) 087639

LAW & CONSTITUTION

Rawls, John: Theory of justice. xxii+538. Harvard University Press, 2019. 9780674244566 Rs.995.00--(340Raw/The) 087618

Ambedkar, B.R.: Constitution of India 1950. [As amended by the Constitution (105th Amendment) Act, 2021 and Article 370 by Jammu and Kashmir Reorganisation Act, 2019 w.e.f.31.10.2019] New Delhi. Young Global Publications, 2022. 9789395315104 Rs.1500.00--(342.54Amb/Con) 087426

CRIMINIOLOGY

Oza, Rupal: Semiotics of rape : Sexual subjectivity and violation in rural India. London. Duke University Press, 2023. 9781478019343 £21.99--(364.153Oza/Sem) 087526

TRANSPORT INSURANCE

Kumar, Prakash: Road traffic accidents in India and its sub-regions : Addressing the avoidable yet, neglected epidemic. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023--(368.2Kum/Roa) 087638

EDUCATION

National Council of Educational Research and Training & NCERT: Social science - Our pasts-III : Textbook in history for class VIII. New Delhi. NCERT, 2019. 9789352921133 Rs.65.00-- (370NCERT/Soc) 087547

National Council of Educational Research and Training & NCERT: Words and expression 1 : Workbook in English for class IX. New Delhi. NCERT, 2018. 9789352920617 Rs.110.00--(370NCERT/Wor) 087555

National Council of Educational Research and Training & NCERT: Words and expressions 2 : Workbook in English for class X. New Delhi. NCERT, 2019. 9789352921515 Rs.135.00--(370NCERT/Wor) 087564

Prakasam, Geetha Ranio: Post-basic education and skill development in India participation, skill training and financing. New Delhi. NIEPA, 2023.--(370Pra/Pos) 087671

HIGHER EDUATION

AIU: Ranking, rating and accreditation in higher education. [Report by AIU committee] New Delhi. Association of Indian Universities, 2022.--(378.1AIU/Ran) 087400

AIU: Addressing the needs of differently-abled persons in higher education institutions- Strategies for implementation. [Report by the committee constituted by AIU] New Delhi. Association of Indian Universities, 2022.--(378.1AIU/Add) 087401

Association of Indian Universities; United Nations & Shoolini University: Building a sustainable future : Realising United Nations sustainable development goals through higher education institutions. [Sustainable development goals] New Delhi. AIU, 2023.--(378.54AIU/Bui) 087672

PROBABILITIES & STATISCIAL METHODS

Sundarapandian, V.: Probability, Statistics and Queueing theory. Delhi. PHI Learning Pvt. Ltd., 2009. 9788120338449 Rs.495.00--(519.2Sun/Pro) 087612

Ross, Sheldon.: First Course in Probability. (6th Ed) Delhi. Person Education, Inc, 2002. 8178089386--(519.2Ros/Fir) 087625

Li, Jin: Spatial predictive modeling with R. New York. CRC Press, 2022. 9780367550547 £ 89.99--(519.5Li/Spa) 087466

Diggle, Peter J.; Heagerty, Patrick J.; Liang, Kung-Yee & Zeger, Scott L.: Analysis of longitudinal data. Oxford. Oxford University Press, 2013. 9780199676750 £47.49--(519.5Dig/Ana) 087484

NUTRITION AND METABOLISM

Moodie, Patricia F. & Johnson, Dallas E.: Applied regression and ANOVA using SAS. Oxon. CRC Press, 2021. 9781439869512 £69.99--(519.536Moo/App) 087465

Chen, Ding-Geng(Din): Statistical regression modeling with R: Longitudinal and multi-level modeling. Switzerland. Springer, 2021. 9783030675851 £69.99--(519.536Che/Sta) 087510

Brus, Dick J.: Spatial sampling with R. New York. CRC Press, 2022. 9781032193854 £ 89.99-- (519.537Bru/Spa) 087467

Deshmukh, Shailaja & Kulkarni, Madhuri: Asymptomatic statistical inference: A basic course using R. Singapore. Springer, 2021. 9789811590054 £4.99--(519.54Des/Asy) 087514

Ota,A.B. & Patnaik, Karunakar : Two tribal friendly acts and their implications. Bhubaneshwar. Scheduled castes and scheduled tribes research and training institute, Orissa, 2009. 9788190281911--(572Ota/Two) 087623

Singh, S.K.: Series on self-governance for tribals. [MoRD-UNDP sub-programme on people's empowerment through panchayati raj institutions in Schedule V areas and studies on laws affecting the poor] Rajendranagar. National Institute of Rural Development, 2005. 81-85542-84-8--(572.954Sin/Ser) 077929

Pagano, Marcello; Gauvreau, Kimberlee & Mattie, Heather: Principles of biostatistics. (3rd edn.) New York. CRC Press, 2022. 9780367355807 £74.99--(610.212Pag/Pri) 087524

Vepa, Swarna Sadasivam & Viswanathan, Brinda: Undernutrition, agriculture and public provisioning: The impact on women and children in India. New York. Routledge, 2020. 9780367361723 £120.00--(612.3Sad/Und) 087512

PUBLIC HEALTH

India (Govt. of), Health & Family Welfare (Min. of): Guidelines on integrated public health laboratories 2022. New Delhi. India, Health & Family Welfare (Min. of), 2022.--(614Ind/Gui) 087614

Kumar, Gulshan: Access and utilization of public health facilities and its implications on maternal and child health care in India : A geospatial analysis. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(614Kum/Acc) 087635

Khan, Pijush Kanti: Health insurance, health care utilization and health spending in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(614Kha/Hea) 087649

Mishra, Suyash: Distress health financing and catastrophic health spending on institutional delivery in India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(614Mis/Dis) 087657

CONTROL OF SPECIFIC DISEASE

Wang, Lily: Data science for infectious disease data analytics: An introduction with R. New York. CRC Press, 2023. 9781032187426 £74.99--(614.5Wan/Dat) 087503

India (Govt. of), Health & Family Welfare (Min. of): Guidelines on critical care hospital block : PM - Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastrucutre Mission. New Delhi. India, Health & Family Welfare (Min. of), 2022.--(614.793Ind/Gui) 087613

Mahapatro, Sandhya R.: COVID-19 & socioeconomic challenges in India : Through the lens of migration, health and gender. Delhi. Bookwell, 2022. 9788195834006 Rs.1295.00-- (616.2Mah/COV) 087425

Patel, Surendra Kumar: Urban exposure, risk factors of diabetes and hypertension and their treatment seeking behaviours in Varanasi, India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2022.--(616.462Pat/Urb) 087637

Marbaniang, Strong Pillar: Determinants and clustering of diabetes and hypertension among adults in Northeast India. Mumbai. IIPS, 2023.--(616.462Mar/Det) 087648

GYNEACOLOGY AND OBSTERICTS

Singh, Holly Donahue: Infertility in a crowded country : Hiding reproduction in India. Bloomington. Indiana University Press, 2022. 9780253063878 £27.99--(618.178Sin/Inf) 087441 Goli, Srinivas; Kirti, Shubhra; Rana, Md Juel & Arora, Somya: Childhood pneumonia and its associated factors in India. New Delhi. Bal Raksha Bharat, 2022.--(618.92241Gol/Chi) 087412

AGRICULTURE

India (Govt. of), Agriculture & Farmers Welfare (Min. of): Agricultural statistics at a glance 2021. New Delhi. India (Govt. of), Agriculture & Farmers Welfare (Min. of), 2022. Rs.912.00--(630.954Ind/Agr) 087421

Phansalkar, Sanjiv: State of India's livelihoods report 2022. New Delhi. Acces Development Services, 2023. 9788195524501 Rs.1400.00--(630.954Pha/Sta) 087604

Narain, Sunita; Mahapatra, Richard; Das, Snigdha & Misra, Aditya : State of india's environment 2023 : A down to earth annual. New Delhi. Centre for Science and Environment , 2023. 9788195898909 Rs.800.00--(630.954Nan/Sta) 087633

MANAGEMENT

Bierman, Harold; Bonini, Charles P. & Hausman, Warren H.: Quantitative analysis for business decisions. Bombay. D.B. Taraporevala Sons & co. Pvt. Ltd., 1973.--(658.3Bie/Qua) 087597

BEVERAGES

Mukherjee, Arpita; Mukherjee, Eshana & Menon, Vishnu: Contribution of non-alcoholic beverage sector to Indian economic growth and Atmanirbhar Bharat. [A report by Indian Council for Research on International Economic Relations] New Delhi. Academic Foundation, 2022. 9789332705920 Rs.1995.00--(663.6Muk/Con) 087427

SLUM

Routray, Sanjeev: Right to be counted: Urban poor and the politics of resettlement in Delhi. California. Standford University Press, 2022. 9781503632134 £ 24.99--(711.59Rou/Rig) 087500

HISTORY AND GEOGRAPHY

Maharashtra (Govt.of), Economics and Statistics (Dir. of): India 2023 : A reference annual. (67th edn.) New Delhi. Maharashtra, Economics and Statistics (Dir. of), 2023. 9789354097508 Rs.525.00--(915.4Ind/Ind) 087631

Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University: Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar : The architect of modern India. Nagpur. Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University,--(923.2RTMNU/Bab) 087414

Ayurvet: Headgears of India. India. Mobius Foundation, 2022.--(954Ayu/Hea) 087411

Ahir, Rajiv; Madan, Sabina; Saxena, Shashi Kumar & Rajaram, Kalpana: Brief history of modern India. New Delhi. Spectrum Books (P) Ltd., 2021. 8179307875 Rs.485.00--(954Ahi/Bri) 087492

Shaikh, Juned: Outcaste Bombay: City making and the politics of the poor. Seattle. University of Washington Press, 2021. 9780295748504 £24.99--(954.792Sha/Out) 087517

LIBRARY TIMINGS

*	Monday – Friday	:	08.30 AM - 12.00 AM
*	SATURDAY	:	09.30 AM – 12.00 AM

For further details

Please contact the following professionals & Semi-Professional Staff:

Dr. K. Praveen Kumar	:	Lib. & Inf. Officer – ⊠ praveen@iipsindia.ac.in
		2 022 - 42372435
Mr. D. N. Vidhate	:	Asstt. Lib. & Inf. Officer – ⊠ dvidhate@iipsindia.ac.in
		2 022 – 42372445
Mr. Manish Kumar		: Sr. Lib. & Inf. Assistant – ⊠ manish@iipsindia.ac.in
		2 022 - 42372472
Mr. Rakesh R. Patil	:	Library Staff – ⊠ rakeshpatil@iipsindia.ac.in
		2 022 - 42372824
Mr. Santosh R. Pawar	:	Library Staff — ⊠ santoshpawar@iipsindia.ac.in
		2 022 – 42372824
Mr. Sandesh Landge	:	Library Staff — ⊠ sandesh@iipsindia.ac.in ☎ 022 - 42372824

Website: https://www.iipsindia.ac.in/node/286

IIPS LIBRARY SERVICES

> The following services are provided by Electronic Mode -

- CURRENT AWARENESS SERVICE
- INTERNET ACCESS
- ONLINE QUERY
- OPAC (ONLINE PUBLIC ACCESS CATALOGUE)
- REMOTE ACCESS SERVICE
- PLAGRARISM CHEQUE
- ONLINE DATABASE SERVICE
- SELECTIVE DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION

> Other Services -

- DOCUMENT DELIVERY
- ✤ INFLIBNET SERVICES
- INTER LIBRARY LOAN
- PHOTOCOPYING